

(Abstract)

Fixing one-time fee of ₹25,000/- for starting new courses in community colleges – Orders issued

ACADEMIC A SECTION

ACADA1/1001/2025

Dated: 24.06.2025

Read:-1. U.O No.Acad A1/12325/Coummunity/Fine Arts Colleges/2022 Dated 24.03.2023.
2.Minutes of the meeting of the Syndicate held on 05.06.2025 vide item no.
2025.448.

ORDER

1. The guidelines for starting and functioning of community colleges under the University were issued vide U.O read as (1) above.
2. There was no order mentioned regarding the fee for starting new courses in community colleges.
3. As per the paper read as (2) above, the Syndicate considered the matter and resolved to fix ₹25,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Thousand only) as a one-time fee for starting new courses in community colleges.
4. The community college shall sign a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Kannur University and shall renew the MoU every academic year.

Orders are issued accordingly.

Jisha K P
Assistant Registrar II
For REGISTRAR

To: 1.The Co-ordinator of Hrudayaram Community College.
2.The Co-ordinator of Phapins Community College.

Copy To: 1. PS to VC/PA to PVC/R/CE/ FO
2. DR/AR I &II (Acad)/AR III & VIII Exam
3. SWC Section
4. PRO
5. SF/DF/FC

Forwarded / By Order

SECTION OFFICER